From: MCDONALD, Mark

To: Peyrovi, Pasha

Cc: ALLEN, Donna; Cook, Adam; MCLAY, Nicole; Francis, Jenny; BARCLAY, Sasha; MCRAE, Cheryl; GEDDES,
Jane; WOLFLE, Steffi; Edlington, Mandy; Cook, Jane; Rumble, Aimee; Gosper, Karen

Subject: RE: Publication of instrument on TGA website - Therapeutic Goods (Declared Goods) Order 2019 and
associated repeal instrument [SEC=0FFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege, ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy]

Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 9:53:31 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Pasha

Apologies for the delayed response. For various reasons | don’t think it is appropriate for me to
take carriage of these steps. Can | suggest it would be best coordinated by Aimee/Karen on
behalf of Jane as the decision maker.

Thanks

Mark

From: Peyrovi, Pasha [ @ health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 2:38 PM

To: MCDONALD, Mark <Mark.McDonald@health.gov.au>

Cc: ALLEN, Donna_@health.gov.au>; Cook, Adam_@health.gov.au>;
MCLAY, Nicole <Nicole.McLay@health.gov.au>; Francis, Jenny <Jenny.Francis@health.gov.au>;

BARCLAY, Sasha RS @hea'th.gov.au>; MCRAE, Cheryl
<Cheryl.McRae@health.gov.au>; GEDDES, Jane RS @health.gov.au>; WOLFLE, Steffi
_@health.gov.au>; Edlington, Mandy_@health.gov.au>; Cook,
Jane <Jane.Cook@health.gov.au>

Subject: Publication of instrument on TGA website - Therapeutic Goods (Declared Goods) Order
2019 and associated repeal instrument [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege,
ACCESS=Legislative-Secrecy]

Dear Mark

Many thanks ozain for EEE
I <2< fnd attached the fna

version of the repeal instrument in both word document and pdf formats.

As you know, Dr Jane Cook made both the Order and the repeal instrument on Friday afternoon.
The Order has now been registered on the Federal Register of Legislation and can be found here.

We would appreciate if you could please arrange for the pdf version of the repeal instrument to
be published (along with the further instructions below) on both:
- the Orders that goods are therapeutic goods page of the TGA website, under a new
“2019” heading; and
- the Excluded goods orders page of the TGA website, under the existing “Therapeutic
Goods (Excluded Goods) orders” heading.
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It is our preference that the Web Publishing team publish a PDF version of the instrument
(without signature) on the website (which we understand that the team is happy to produce
from the Word version). Accordingly | would be grateful if you could please use the word and
PDF versions of the unsigned instrument that are attached to this email for the purposes of your
records and for publication.

Kind regards
Pasha

Pasha Peyrovi
A/g Senior Lawyer

Legal Advisings and Legislation, Regulatory Legal Services
Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government Department of Health

T | - S et cov 2

PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 Australia
Location: Symonston GD30

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing

connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and

present.

This email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult the Regulatory Legal

Services Branch before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email

in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately.
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